
Responsibility Questions for References

If your solicitation requests references of other companies that the proposer has done business with, you may want to call and ask the following questions:

· Have they done this type of work before?

· Has performance been satisfactory?

· Any problems with accuracy of work tickets or invoices?

· Have they ever been terminated for default?

· Would you ever contract with them again?

· Is there anything else you would care to tell me?
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